Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details
Title: Impact assessment of cybersecurity threats.
Start date: 28/07/2016
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 12/09/2016
Contracting authority: European Union Aviation Safety Agency (EASA)
Status: Closed

Call for tenders question list

# Submission Publication
Question subject
date
date
1 05/08/2016 08/08/2016 Tipology of exercises and provision
13:03
15:40
of flight simulators.

Question

Answer

In reference to demonstration /
simulations exercise, can you please
specify what type of exercises are
you referring to? Can you please
specify if EASA will provide flight
simulators? or will the contractor
provide them?

08/08/2016
In line with section 2.3 of the Tender
Specifications (Part II of the Tender
Documents) the flight simulations
exercises to be performed during the
project will be specified as the result
of tasks 2 and 3. That implies the
exercises will be a result of the work
undertaken by the contractor in those
tasks, and their review by EASA, as
well as considerations on the
technical means made available by
the contractor for the project. EASA
will not provide flight simulation
devices for the project, the provision
of such devices shall be under the
responsibility of the contractor.
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2 05/08/2016 08/08/2016 Involvement of CAT pilots and
13:02
15:42
system engineers.

Question

Answer

In reference to CAT pilots and
system engineers. Could you please
specify if the pilots and system
engineers will be provided by
EASA? Or must the contractor
involve them in the project?

08/08/2016
In line with section 2.3 of the Tender
Specifications (Part II of the Tender
Documents), the technical tasks
described thereunder have to be
undertaken as part of the contract.
Several of these tasks encompass the
involvement of CAT pilots and/or
system engineers. Hence, the
involvement of CAT pilots and/or
system engineers shall be under the
responsibility of the contractor.

When prepering the proposal, does
the subcontractor have to fill the
"Model Financial Offer" (Annex V of
tender documents Part II) for what
concerns its budget?

24/08/2016
The Global Price in line with Annex V
must not be broken down further.
Hence, it shall not be broken down to
prices offered by tenderer and/or
other entities. The percentage of the
total contract volume to be
subcontracted shall be indicated in
Section 5 of Annex I - Tender
Submission Form.

3

24/08/2016 24/08/2016 Annex V - Model Financial Offer
14:39
17:34

4

24/08/2016 24/08/2016 Joint tender Versus sub-contractors Is there a limit in budget for sub14:50
17:35
contracting activities? Does EASA
prefer one or the other option, when
two companies have complementary
skills and the leader allocates e.g.
30-40% of the price to the
subcontractor or member?

24/08/2016
The number of entities in a joint
tender or the number of
subcontractors or the share of
subcontracting may not be limited.
EASA has no preferences; pleasse
note that we may not require groups
of economic operators to take any
specific legal form.
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5 28/08/2016 30/08/2016 Tender Specifications Part II
19:10
10:25
2.4.4 Deliverables & Reporting:
Interchange of D2 and D3 delivery
dates

6

30/08/2016 31/08/2016 Tender Documents Part II,
21:07
14:38
signatures needed for Annex IV.b
(Experience of the tender) and
Annex IV.c (overview of project
team)

Question

Answer

Is it possible to deliver the report on
GNSS threat assessment at T0 + 4
months (instead of T0 + 6months)
and to deliver the report on FMS
threat assessment (D2) at T0 + 6
months (instead of T0 + 4 m) ? It is
understood that all the other delivery
dates remain the same.
Question regards the need to sign
the tables in Annex IV.b and IV.c of
the Tender Documents, Part II. In
case of subcontracting or joint
consortium (with power of attorney),
is it sufficient to have only the
signature of the prime contractor? In
this case for example, a single table
would be submitted for Annex IV.c
(overview of the project team)
containing all the experts from the
prime, subcontractors and
consortium members. This table will
be signed only by the consortium
leader.

30/08/2016
Yes, it is also possible to deliver the
report on GNSS threat assessment at
T0 + 4 months and the report on FMS
threat assessment (D2) at T0 + 6
months.
31/08/2016
Yes, Annex IV.b and Annex IV.c may
be signed by the authorised signatory
of the consortium leader only, if a
power of attorney from the consortium
members for the consortium leader is
attached.
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